assistantclerk

From: Sam Wilson <sam.wilson@shelfordheating.co.uk>
Sent: 26 May 2023 09:56

To: assistantclerk@melbournpc.co.uk

Cc: Jo Amey; Angela Humm

Subject: Melbourn Pavilion

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning,

Further to yesterdays visit to the pavilion the budget costing for associated works with thermostatic mixing valve in
showers are as follows,

3hrs Labour at £59.00
Materials at £104.84

All Plus VAT.

The works will be carried out base on time and materials used on site, this could increase or decrease the total cost
for work.

Please let us know if you are happy to proceed with the works.

Regards
Sam Wilson

Installation & Technical Manager

|

Unit 20, South Cambridge Business Park, ‘i
Sawston, Cambridge CB22 3JH
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